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bir. J. Eagar Hoover 
Directox, Fegeral Bureau 

of Investigation — 
Denartnuent of Justice 
Weshington, D. C. 

Dear Ur. Hoovers . 

On January 31, 195%, Agents Richard Le Wethl ea Wallace H. 
Ecitren showed Marina Oswald print-outs of a number of the pho 

cf those which were knowm to her. The results of this interview were 
furnished to us by letter dated February 1, 1964. (Could you please 
show Marina Oswold print-outs of the remaining Photographs in your 
invextory, including itens 187, 287, 3H, 332, 333, Silty 372, 37 6, . 37T, 451, B3, B23 and D33, for the same purpose, and firaish’ us with : 
the results. , 

. Sincerely, 

. i? J Lee Rorkin |, 
N General Counsel 
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4% your inventory of exhibits, for the purpose of obtaining identifications. 

  

 


